

City and County of San Francisco YOUTH COMMISSION Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee

MINUTES

Monday, February 26, 2024 5:30 p.m.

IN-PERSON MEETING with Remote Access City Hall, Room 278 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Members: Imaan Ansari (Chair, D11), Jason Fong (Vice Chair, D7), Allister Adair (Member, D2), Helen Cisneros (Member, D5), Aryelle Lampkins (Member, Mayoral), Chloe Wong (Member, D1).

Present: Imaan Ansari, Jason Fong, Allister Adair, Helen Cisneros, Aryelle Lampkins, Chloe Wong.

Absent: None

Tardy: None

The San Francisco Youth Commission's Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee met in-person with remote access, on February 26, 2024, with Chair Ansari presiding.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call for Attendance

Chair Ansari called the meeting to order at 5:37pm.

On the call of the roll:

Roll Call Attendance: 6 present.

Allister Adair present Helen Cisneros present Aryelle Lampkins present Chloe Wong present



Jason Fong present Imaan Ansari present

A quorum of the Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee membership was present.

2. Communications

Joshua Rudy Ochoa, Community Partnership Specialist of the SFYC, shared communications and meeting announcements with Commissioners.

3. Approval of Agenda (Action Item)

Vice Chair Fong, seconded by Commissioner Lampkins, motioned to approve the February 26, 2024 Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee meeting agenda, with the amendment to table Item 6 and Item 7b to the next HRT Committee meeting. No discussion. No public comment. The motion carried by the following voice vote:

Voice Vote: 6 ayes.

Allister Adair aye
Helen Cisneros aye
Aryelle Lampkins aye
Chloe Wong aye
Jason Fong aye
Imaan Ansari aye

Action: Agenda Approved.

4. Approval of Minutes (Action Item)

a. February 12, 2024 (Packet Materials)

Commissioner Wong, seconded by Vice Chair Fong, motioned to approve the February 12, 2024 Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee meeting minutes. No discussion. No public comment. The motion carried by the following voice vote:

Voice Vote: 6 ayes.

Allister Adair aye Helen Cisneros aye Aryelle Lampkins aye



Chloe Wong aye Jason Fong aye Imaan Ansari aye

Action: Minutes Approved.

5. Public Comment on matters not on Today's Agenda (2 minutes per comment)

No public comment.

- 6. Presentation (discussion & possible action)
 - a. SFMTA Presenting Active Communities Plan
 - i. Presenters: Christine Osorio, SFMTA Transportation Planner

Item 6 was tabled to the next Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee meeting on March 11th during the Approval of Agenda.

- 7. Committee Business (all items to follow are discussion & possible action)
 - a. 2024 Budget and Policy Priorities
 - i. Accessible and Prioritized Housing for TAY

Commissioner Adair read the BPP "Address San Francisco's Housing Availability and Affordability Crisis" (new title) aloud into the record, and he added that after staff review, that he would be adding more information regarding youth-related issues when it comes to housing. Vice Chair Fong said that the biggest thing that sticks out to him is that even though there's a lot of "cutting red tape", that there are still barriers that remain to build housing. Commissioner Adair added that the goal to build 82,000 units is very ambitious, and that the housing crisis is greater than just something that the city can address since it's a national issue.

Commissioner Wong added information regarding how expensive it is for people just to find housing to rent, since most landlords require first month's rent, the security deposit, and three-times-rent income to move in. Commissioner Adair said that he'll be adding that in the language, and that these policies drive people outside of San Francisco permanently. Adair said he would be making his final amendments before the Executive Committee meeting on Wednesday.

ii. Protective Infrastructure Against Climate Change



Vice Chair Fong mentioned that the only changes he made to the BPP "Improving Climate Resilience" (new title) consisted mainly of grammatical amendments. Commissioner Adair also mentioned that some of the language should include references to clarify any confusion. Fong said he would make any last remaining amendments before the Executive Committee meeting on Wednesday.

Commissioner Wong, seconded by Commissioner Lampkins, motioned to approve two budget and policy priorities and recommend to the full Youth Commission [(1) Address San Francisco's Housing Availability and Affordability Crisis; (2) Improving Climate Resilience]. No discussion. No public comment. This motion carried with the following voice vote:

Voice Vote: 6 ayes.

Allister Adair aye
Helen Cisneros aye
Aryelle Lampkins aye
Chloe Wong aye
Jason Fong aye
Imaan Ansari aye

Action: "Address San Francisco's Housing Availability and Affordability Crisis" and "Improving Climate Resilience" BPPs approved and recommended to the full Youth Commission.

b. Motion to Submit Public Comment in Support of Free Muni for All Youth to the SFMTA Board of Directors

Item 7b was tabled to the next Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee meeting on March 11th during the Approval of Agenda.

c. HRT-related Updates

Commissioner Wong brought up some of the amendments that were suggested by Chair Barker Plummer under the "Support for Unhoused Youth and TAY" BPP, and said she prefers to have the original language since it's objective and not an opinion. All other changes to the previously passed BPPs shall be grammatical.



Commissioners also discussed adding language regarding BART surfing to the safety measures for public transportation, to which they agreed that there should be more awareness for the problem rather than physical infrastructure changes. Chair Ansari said she would add that language into the BPP.

Commissioner Cisneros asked if it would be possible to add free BART for youth since SFMTA doesn't always get youth where they need to go, to which staff and commissioners mentioned that it was a fiscally infeasible issue since both BART and SFUSD are facing large budget issues.

Staff added that all commissioners should complete their BPP language by Thursday at 12pm so staff can submit the documents for the following Monday's full Youth Commission meeting.

8. Announcements (this includes Community Events)

Specialist Ochoa announced that Supervisor Preston's office is inviting the Youth Commission to their Arbor Day Tree Planting event on Saturday, March 9th. Staff will send out a calendar invite.

9. Adjournment

There being no further business on the agenda, the Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee adjourned at 6:55pm.